

**Mayo Flood Sub-Committee Meeting Minutes**  
**January 23, 2017, 15:30 – 16:00 AM**  
**Tele-conference meeting**

**Attendees:**

- David Morissette, Morrison Hershfield (MH)
- Rick Laberge, Contractor for YE
- Ron Gee, YE
- Guy Morgan, YE
- Ric Janowicz, Hydrology Section, Environment, YG

**Regrets:**

- Mike Hannah, YE
- Mike O'Connor, IDB, CS, YG
- Scott Bolton, Mayor – Village of Mayo
- Joella Hogan, First Nation of Na-Cho Nyak Dun

**1. Ron Gee – Welcome and attendance**

**2. Rick Laberge - Update on the current conditions of the Mayo River**

- Bridge and sewer line crossing are stable
- 3 small areas with open water
- Generally conditions good

**3. Update from Yukon Energy regarding hydro operation:**

- YE flows went up to the range of 24 m<sup>3</sup>/s on Jan 23, 2017 at 11AM

**4. General Discussion**

- Flows will remain at 24 m<sup>3</sup>/s for the week
- Rick Laberge away Friday to Monday
- YE staff will do river checks. Rick's schedule to be reduced but will do a full set prior to next call.
- David will inquire about flights over the river.

➤ **The next sub-committee meeting will be Tuesday, Jan 31, 2017 at 11:00 AM.**

Please review for any mistakes or omissions, and report them to ron.gee@yec.yk.ca by January 26, 2017